Rosy Millan

From: MICHAEL AARON [

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Adelita Grijalva; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Steve Christy; District3; Jan Lesher; COB_mail
Subject: 06/04/2024 Pima Co. Board meeting, addendum

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Add my comment into official record.

Re: June 4, 2024 Addendum item on Discussion, Direction & Action:

» Future federal funding opportunities in support of the legal asylum seekers.
Here's an idea: USE YOUR OWN SALARIES to support these invaders.

Shelter them at your houses, feed them with your resources, and take care of them
on your own time and not during working hours. Not on tax payer's dime!
Americans understand that these economic opportunists are future Biden voters.
We do not consent to any financial support for the overthrow of our country.

In fact, you are treasonous if you help them. You will be held liable for the crime

these people commit. You will be held responsible for any negative action they cause.

Again, we do not consent to any financial support of the overthrow our country.

You are committing treason by overthrowing our country!

Michael Aaron
Pima County resident



Caitlyn McGhee

From: MICHAEL AARON [

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Adelita Grijalva; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Steve Christy; District3; Jan Lesher; COB_mail
Subject: June 4, 2024 Pima County Board agenda addendum

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Add my comment to your records.
Re: June 4, 2024 Addendum item on Discussion, Direction & Action:
« Future federal funding opportunities in support of the legal asylum seekers.

We the legal Citizens of Pima County, do not approve nor allow for you to spend anymore of our
taxes for these opportunists that come from more than165 countries claiming "“ASYLUM”

We know that the Obama and now Biden administration sent representatives all the way to South
America to educate those countries on the benefits of claiming ASYLUM. Specifically, House
Democrat Veronica Escobar of Texas travelled to South America to promote the United Nations
agenda of migration to the North to forever change the country, per Obama. You and the corrupt
communist administration make bad decisions to the detriment of Americans.

Media reported of the economic “migrants” throwing away their passport on the Mexican border. Their
country of origin would not make them eligible to receive any benefits because they are not living in
threat of being persecuted. The money migrants spend to pay the cartels, they could spend legally

and apply to come here. They are here for the freebees as advertised by the O'Biden Administrationt

and the United Nations. You are working on completing UN goals and their foreign anti-American e ,\\,
Agenda 2030. You, the Socialist Communists on this Board, make bad decisions against the wnshes
of the legal citizenry who supposedly voted for you. We do not consent to any funding in support of;: ;
the illegals.

WE DO NOT CONSENT TO ANY FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE INVADERS.

Reminder, by using federal monies you are voluntarily giving up local control and local laws for
federal tyranny and jurisdiction. You are circumventing voter will. WE DO NOT CONSENT!

Have a nice day!

Gisela Aaron
Pima County resident





